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TO:    LINDA GORTON, MAYOR      

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL  

  

FROM:  THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR      

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS  

 

DATE: MAY 23, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding – The Commonwealth of Kentucky 

Education and Labor Cabinet, Office of Unemployment Insurance (OUI) 

 

 

Request: Council authorization to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the 

Commonwealth of Kentucky Education and Labor Cabinet, Office of Unemployment Insurance 

for the Division of Police. 

 

Purpose of Request: The Division of Police requests authorization to execute an MOU with the 

Commonwealth of Kentucky Education and Labor Cabinet, Office of Unemployment Insurance. 

The MOU will allow access to a database that would provide us with wage information directly 

from Education and Workforce Development Cabinet and help determine legitimate sources of 

income from illegal gains. Lexington Police, Intelligence Unit will serve as the users for the 

department. The term of the agreement is August 01, 2025 through August 31, 2029. 

 

 

Cost in this Budget year and future budget years: Cost in is $2,400 in FY2026 ($600 

quarterly) Annual recurring cost beginning in FY27 is $2,400 per year through August 31, 2029. 

Future years funding is dependent upon availability of grant funding. 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3140-505506-5561-96202 ST_SALES_2025 PROG INC 2025 
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